
Colusa Basin Drainage District Board of Directors: District 1 – Tom Arnold, Donald Perez, and Lance Boyd. 

District 2 – Gary Evans, Mary Fahey, and Pete Knight. District 3 – Lynnel Pollock, Chairperson, and George 

Tibbitts, Vice Chair 

 

COLUSA BASIN DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

Board of Directors’ Meeting Notice & Agenda 

 

Monday, April 24, 2023, 1:00pm – Special Meeting 

Glenn Colusa Irrigation District 

344 E Laurel St, Willows, CA 95988 

 
This meeting will be available to the public by teleconference. The call-in information is as follows: 

 

Via web: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89901346018?pwd=cUxBQ0NibVl2TVRZK1Z6YWRCVlFPUT09 

 

By Phone: 1-253-215-8782 

Meeting ID: 899 0134 6018 
Passcode: 825668 

 

Any member of the public may speak during Public Comment, or may email public comments to the 

General Manager at cbdd61@yahoo.com.  

  

1.  Call to Order – Geroge Tibbitts, President    

 

2.  Public Participation  Members of the public are permitted to address the Board on items 

affecting the operations of the District and within the jurisdiction of the Board that are not on the 

agenda. Member of the public may comment on agendized items when said agendized items has 

been called. In order to not unduly delay the meeting, individuals requesting the opportunity to 

address the Board are requested to keep their comments to a maximum of five minutes. 

Informational Only!  

 

3. Administer Oath of Office  

 

A) Administer Oath of Office (Peter Knight – 2022 & 2023) 

B) Administer Oath of Office (Mary Fahey – 2022 & 2023) 

 

 

4. Consent Agenda (any of these items can be moved to Business items for more discussion and 

action at the Board’s direction.) 

            A) Approval of Minutes of the February 9, 2023 Board Meeting. 

 B) Approval and/or Ratification of January, February and March 2023 claims. 

  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89901346018?pwd=cUxBQ0NibVl2TVRZK1Z6YWRCVlFPUT09


Colusa Basin Drainage District Board of Directors: District 1 – Tom Arnold, Donald Perez, and Lance Boyd. 

District 2 – Gary Evans, Mary Fahey, and Pete Knight. District 3 – Lynnel Pollock, Chairperson, and George 

Tibbitts, Vice Chair 

 

5. Election Resolution regarding Division I Landowner position 

            A) Resolution 2023-02: Authorize County of Glenn to Provide Election Services  

 

 

6. Election Resolution regarding Division II Landowner position 

            A) Resolution 2023-03: Authorize County of Colusa to Provide Election Services 

  

 

7. Business Items for Discussion & Action 

 

 A) Ranch Tour Review & Discussion 

B) Colusa County Claims Approvals & Signatures 

  C) Elections Plan for Positions Ending December 31, 2023 

D) Update on Earthquake Monitoring Station Project 

E) Sites Project    

 

 

8.  Reoccurring Calendared Items 

            A) Project Committee 

B) South Fork Willow Creek Ranch Reports 

C) SGMA 

   i) Yolo, Colusa, and Glenn Counties  

             ii) 2023 Water Conditions 

            D)  Sites Reservoir 

 

 

9.  Director’s and/or Manager’s Reports 

              A) Informational only!  Director’s reports are optional  

 

10.  Correspondence  

 

A) Ben King Email re: Audited Financials  

 

 

11.  Next Meeting Monday, June 19th @ 1:00pm at ______________________ (tentative) 

 

 

12.  Adjourn    

 

 

 

 



Colusa Basin Drainage District Board of Directors: District 1 – Tom Arnold, Donald Perez, and Lance Boyd. 

District 2 – Gary Evans, Mary Fahey, and Pete Knight. District 3 – Lynnel Pollock, Chairperson, and George 

Tibbitts, Vice Chair 

 

 

Please Note: 

1. Members of the public may be allowed to address the board or presenters on agenized 

items, as items are presented, should said be required by law. However, the Chair will 

recognize the Colusa Basin Drainage District Board Members first.  

2. Any documents related to agenda items that are made available to the board before the 

meeting will be available for review by the public at the District’s temporary Office 

located at 1030 W. Wood St, Ste 3, Willows, California, during normal business hours. 

Copies may be requested in writing at a cost of 0.25 per page, payable upon request. 

  

MEETING NOTIFICATION REQUEST: If you would like to be notified of future Colusa Basin 

Drainage District meeting and events, please call the General Manager at (530) 934-7794 or 

email at cbdd61@yahoo.com  

 

 

mailto:cbdd61@yahoo.com


Colusa Basin Drainage District Board of Directors: District 1 - Tom Arnold, Donald Perez, and Lance 

Boyd. District 2. Gary Evans, Mary Fahey, and Pete Knight. District 3- Lynnel Pollock, Chairperson, and 

George Tibbitts, Vice Chair, Todd Miller and vacant Secretary/Treasurer. 

 

 
 

COLUSA BASIN DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 
Thursday, February 9, 2023 – 1:00 pm  

Provident Irrigation District 

258 South Butte Street, Willows, CA 95988 
 
 

Board Member Present 

Arnold                   x 

Boyd X 

Evans  

Fahey x-phone 

Knight                  x 

Perez x 

Pollock X  

Tibbitts X 

Miller  X 

 

 

Other Attendees  

Rebecca Smith Ben King 
Kathy Landini 

 
1. Call to Order: 

The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Chairman Pollock, quorum.present.  

 
2. Public Participation – Agendized & Non-Agendized Items: 

A) Ben King had questions about the financials and valuation of funds held by 

Colusa County. 

 

3. Findings Related to Remote Meetings  

A) Consideration of Resolution No. 2023-01, Authorizing Use of Remote 

Teleconferencing Provisions Pursuant to AB 361 and Government code section 



Colusa Basin Drainage District Board of Directors: District 1 - Tom Arnold, Donald Perez, and Lance 

Boyd. District 2. Gary Evans, Mary Fahey, and Pete Knight. District 3- Lynnel Pollock, Chairperson, and 

George Tibbitts, Vice Chair, Todd Miller and vacant Secretary/Treasurer. 

 

54953.  Director Perez moved to approve Resolution No. 2023-01. Director 

Miller seconded. 

      Vote: Approved 8 – 0, Directors Evans absent.. 

 

4. Election of Officers for 2023:  President Pollock requested nominations for President. 

President Pollock nominated George Tibbitts; Director Arnold seconded. 

Vote:  Approved 8 –0, Director Evans absent. 

The following were nominated for the remaining offices; vice-president—Lynnel 

Pollock, secretary—Don Perez, treasurer—Tom Arnold.  Motion by Director Knight, 

seconded by Director Miller. 

Vote:  Approved 8—0. Director Evans absent. 

 

5. Consent Items: 

A) Approval of Sept. 1 Board meeting minutes.  Director Arnold moved to approve; 

Director Tibbitts seconded.   

Vote:  Approved 8-0, Directors Evans absent.   

Approval of  December 8, 2022 meeting minutes:  Director Boyd moved to approve; 

seconded by Director Miller.   

Vote:  Approved 8-0. Directors Evans absent. 

 

B)  Ratification of  Claims – Jim Bond presented the claims to be ratified/paid.  

Motion to approve by Director Tibbitts, seconded by Director Perez. 

Vote:  Approved 8-0, Director Evans absent. 

 

C) Financial statements –Jim Bond reviewed the financial statements and provided the 

Board with a mid-year budget update  Discussion was held on the rent for the 

mobile home.  It was determined to include this as an item on the next agenda to 

consider an increase in rent.  The power poles at this site need repair.  By 

consensus, the Board agreed to pay for the cost of repair, and Director Arnold 

volunteered to follow up with this task.  It was moved by Director Tibbitts, 

seconded by Director Boyd to approve the financials.  

Vote:  Approved 8-0, Director Evans absent. 

 

6. Closed Session:  Conference with Legal Counsel under Government Code 

§54957(b)(1) [Public Employment-General Manager] 

 

7. Report of Any Action taken in Closed Session:  None 

 

 

8. Review and Consider Contract for General Manager Services:  The Board 

discussed offering the position to Merrilee Vanderwaal and accepting her proposal for 

job duties and remuneration.   Motion by Director Boyd, seconded by Director Knight. 



Colusa Basin Drainage District Board of Directors: District 1 - Tom Arnold, Donald Perez, and Lance 

Boyd. District 2. Gary Evans, Mary Fahey, and Pete Knight. District 3- Lynnel Pollock, Chairperson, and 

George Tibbitts, Vice Chair, Todd Miller and vacant Secretary/Treasurer. 

 

Vote:7-0, Director Perez abstained; Director Evans absent. 

 

The Board discussed paying Ms. Vanderwaal for past due invoices for work incurred 

in August and September.  Motion by Director Boyd, seconded by Director Arnold. 

Vote:  7-0, Director Perez abstained, Director Evans absent. 

 

9.  Reoccurring Calendared Items:  

A)  South Fork Willow Creek Ranch:  Kathy Landini provided a report on number of 

cows on the ranch and noted they are close to the target AUM’s of 1350.  Kathy 

offered to provide a tour of the ranch as part of the April meeting.  Suggested dates 

were April 17 or 24. 

 

        B) SGMA:  Area ground water GSAs have submitted grant applications. 

 

      C)  Sites Reservoir:  Director Arnold reported on recent activity on the property and   

      the EIR preparation. 

 

10. Director’s and/or Manager’s Reports:  Directors were reminded to submit their 

Form 700’s, and also the required training certificates. 

 

11.  Correspondence – None 
 

12. Next Meeting:  Date and location to be determined. 

 

13. Adjournment:  Meeting adjourned at 2:40 pm 
 

 

 

 

 

Lynnel Pollock, Board Chairperson 



Colusa Basin Drainage District
P.O. Box 390, Willows, Ca. 95988
Phone (530) 934-7794

To: Colusa County Auditor 20-Mar-23
Attn: Pat / Alma
From: Merrilee Vanderwaal

Enclosed are requests for payment of claims for the Colusa Basin Drainage District Account 03190
The Board of Directors have approved all claims listed and directed that I forward them to you for
payment Payables

Order Payee Amount Acct. No. Vendor No.

Bond Tax & Financial 1,771.89 53180 135V 28-Feb

Downey Brand Attorneys 2,691.61 53180 407T 28-Feb

Pacific Gas & Electric 78.44 53260 761V 2-Mar

Sac Valley CPA 7,133.51 53180 1554 1-Mar

Total Claims 11,675.45

, Director , Director

, Director , Director

, Director , Director

, Director , Director







COLUSA BASIN DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

CBDD RESOLUTION 2023-02  

  

RESOLUTION OF THE COLUSA BASIN DRAINAGE DISTRICT TO 

AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY OF GLENN TO PROVIDE ELECTION 

SERVICES FOR THE DISTRICT’S 2023 DIVISION 1 DIRECTOR 

ELECTION. 

  

WHEREAS, the Colusa Basin Drainage District was created by the Colusa Basin 

Drainage Act by California Stats. 1987 Chapter 1399, Section 413 of California 

Water Code, as amended (Act); and 

  

WHEREAS, the Act identifies that there shall be three district divisions, Division 

1 being that portion of the District situated in Glenn County, Division 2 being that 

portion of the District situated within Colusa County, north of the Grimes Arbuckle 

area; and Division 3 being that portion of the District situated within Colusa 

County and Yolo County, south of the Division 2. 

  

WHEREAS, the Offices of the Directors, elected by Division, representing 

Division 1 and Division 2 are up for election in 2023; and 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, AS FOLLOWS: 

The Board of Directors of the Colusa Basin Drainage District hereby Notices the 

Glenn County Clerk of Elective Office that the District requests the County of 

Glenn’s Election Office to conduct our election for the Division 1 Director’s 

Position currently held by Donald Perez. The District further agrees to reimburse 

the County of Glenn pursuant to California Elections Code Section 10502 and shall 

supply the County of Glenn’s Election Department with information regarding 

required voters. We further authorize the County of Glenn’s Election Department 

to conduct this election by an all-mailed ballot at the discretion of the county 

elections official. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Colusa Basin Drainage 

District this 24th day of April, 2023 by the following vote: 

  

Ayes: 

Absent: 



Noes: 

Abstaining: 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

COLUSA BASIN DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

CERTIFICATION 

 

    Chairperson   ______________________________ 

       George Tibbits 

 

    General Manager ______________________________ 

       Merrilee Vanderwaal 

 

 

       ______________________________ 

         DATE 



COLUSA BASIN DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

CBDD RESOLUTION 2023-03  

  

RESOLUTION OF THE COLUSA BASIN DRAINAGE DISTRICT TO 

AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY OF COLUSA TO PROVIDE ELECTION 

SERVICES FOR THE DISTRICT’S 2023 DIVISION 1 DIRECTOR 

ELECTION. 

  

WHEREAS, the Colusa Basin Drainage District was created by the Colusa Basin 

Drainage Act by California Stats. 1987 Chapter 1399, Section 413 of California 

Water Code, as amended (Act); and 

  

WHEREAS, the Act identifies that there shall be three district divisions, Division 

1 being that portion of the District situated in Glenn County, Division 2 being that 

portion of the District situated within Colusa County, north of the Grimes Arbuckle 

area; and Division 3 being that portion of the District situated within Colusa 

County and Yolo County, south of the Division 2. 

  

WHEREAS, the Offices of the Directors, elected by Division, representing 

Division 1 and Division 2 are up for election in 2023; and 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, AS FOLLOWS: 

The Board of Directors of the Colusa Basin Drainage District hereby Notices the 

Colusa County Clerk of Elective Office that the District requests the County of 

Colusa’s Election Office to conduct our election for the Division 2 Director’s 

Position currently held by Mary Fahey. The District further agrees to reimburse 

the County of Colusa pursuant to California Elections Code Section 10502 and 

shall supply the County of Colusa’s Election Department with information 

regarding required voters. We further authorize the County of Colusa’s Election 

Department to conduct this election by an all-mailed ballot at the discretion of the 

county elections official. 

  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Colusa Basin Drainage 

District this 24 day of April, 2023 by the following vote:  

Ayes: 

Absent: 



Noes: 

Abstaining: 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

COLUSA BASIN DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

CERTIFICATION 

 

    Chairperson   ______________________________ 

       George Tibbits 

 

    General Manager ______________________________ 

       Merrilee Vanderwaal 

 

 

       ______________________________ 

         DATE 



Colusa County Claims Approvals & Signatures 

 

Motion: Designate Merrilee Vanderwaal, as General Manager of the Colusa Basin Drainage 

District, to sign the District’s claims to Colusa County for all vendors and contracts except claims 

for payment to the General Manager. Two Board Members must sign the General Manager’s 

claims.  

 

 

Election Plans for Positions Ending December 31, 2023 

 

The openings for the two Division positions in Glenn and Colusa County will be processed 

through Colusa County Elections department. If only one or no nominees are received for each 

position, then no election will be held.  

 

The openings for the two District positions in Glenn and Colusa County will be done through 

District Nominations and conducted by the General Manager. These nominations and elections 

will be held later. The Board will need to confirm the dates. A tentative date for ballots to be 

submitted would be approximately October 15th.  

 

 

Update on Earthquake Monitoring Station Project 

From Jonah Merritt, Operations Manager: 

 

It’s been an incredibly wet year and we have been unable to get into sites to construct them. 

Many areas are drying up, especially in the valley, with will allow us to get out to construct and 

install new stations.  

 

The Clark Valley site is on our list to construct in our next mobilization. I need to talk to our 

contractor on scheduling, but I am hoping that we will be out there toward the middle of May to 

build the site. I presume the roads to the site have dried out, or will be in a few weeks without 

significant rainfall. The roads there will need to be very dry since we’ll need to get a truckload of 

gravel in there for weed abatement.  



�����������	�
�	���	�������������	���������������������������������	
����	��
�� !�� 
���"#�$	%���
���
� �%������������
%�$���
���$����&��$���������
����	���
��&�����������	���
��'	��!����	$(�)	�
%�*(�+,+-�	�#+�,.�/)�/�!01�234415336�789:;�<=>�?=4�@83�43AB=:A3�9:C�3DB59:9E=:F���G�9H�I59C�@89@�<=>�89J3�:=K�9LL=>:@3C�?=4�@81A�9H=>:@�M�9A�<=>�;:=K@83�N1:9:L195A�K343�9BB4=J3C�9@�@83�233E:I�9@�@83�OP�QRS�039CT>94@34A�@89@�G�K9A�:=@�I1J3:�:=EL3�?=4F��G9BB43L19@3�@89@�@83�U=94C�C3L1C3C�@=�43L=:A1C34�VBB4=J95�9:C�@83<�K343�9BB4=J3C�9@�@83�59A@�H33E:I�1:�W155=KA95@8=>I8�@81A�1:?=4H9E=:�K9A�:=@�A8943C�K1@8�@83�U=94C�9A�9�K8=53�B41=4�@=�VBB4=J95F�X=>5C�G�I3@�9�L=B<�=?�@83�O3B=4@�M�@83<�K343�:=@�C1A@41Y>@3C�B41=4�@=�@83�J=@3�@=�9BB4=J3�@83H�C>41:I�@83�59A@H1:>@3F��VA�<=>�;:=K�G�AE55�89J3�@83�T>3AE=:�43I94C1:I�@83�J95>9E=:�=?�@83�?>:CA�835C�Y<�@83�X=5>A9�X=>:@<7439A>434F���V5A=�M�L9:�<=>�1:L5>C3�@81A�L=443AB=:C3:L3�9A�9:�VI3:C9�1@3H�?=4�I==C�=4C34�9@�@83�:3D@�H33E:IZ����G�@81:;�1@�1A1HB=4@9:@�@89@�955�@83�U=94C�>:C34A@9:CA�8=K�@83�[\]R\�K9A�9LL=>:@3C�?=4F�U3A@�O3I94CA6�U3:�̂1:I�
_̀�abcd�e�fgchbi�hj�bcklmb�njl�mbob̀pbi�g�kjq̀i�mbkrjckb�hj�njlm�slbkh̀jc�gtjlh�hub�glìh�v̀cìcw�vmjx�hub�ylcb�z{d�|{|{glìh}��~qhujlwu�njl�mbvbmmbi�hj�hub�glìh�gi�lkhxbch�gk��cgoojlchbi�vlcikd�hugh�̀k�cjh�hub�ogkb}��ub�glìh�gi�lkhxbch�mbojwc̀�bi���d�{��jv�̀cojxb�̀c�hub�|{���|{|{�v̀kogq�nbgm�gci�gc�gkkjòghbi�~oojlchk�bob̀pgtqb}�eh�fgk�g�ogkb�jv�hub�̀cojxb�jm̀ẁcgqqn�tb̀cw�mbojmibi�̀c�hub�̀cojmmboh�nbgm}��ub�ibrjk̀h�jv���d�{�}zzfgk�mbojmibi�jc�|����|��gk�hub����~��hgt̀q̀�gh̀jc��lci��brjmh�~��~�y�e~�}��ub�glìhjmk�fbmb�mboqgkk̀vǹcw�hughoubo��vmjx�tb̀cw�mbojmibi�gk�̀cojxb�̀c�hub�|{�|��nbgm�hj�hub����|{�nbgm}��ub�jm̀ẁcgq�oubo�d�fùou�fgk�rmjtgtqnxg̀qbi�̀c��btmlgmn�|{|{d�fgk�qjkh�̀c�hub�xg̀q�gci�hub�mbrqgobxbch�fgkc�h�mbob̀pbi�lch̀q��btmlgmn�|{|�}�aboglkbhub�oubo��fgk�jm̀ẁcgqqn�̀kklbi�̀c�|{|{d�bpbc�hujlwu�hub��̀khm̀oh�ìic�h�mbob̀pb�̀h�lch̀q�|{|�d�hub�glìhjmk�fgchbi�̀hmbrjmhbi�̀c�hub�|{���|{|{�nbgm}�



���������������	
���������������
��������������
����������������������
�����������
�������
��������������
����
������������� �!""�#���� ��������������"���$����%�&'()��������*�'+',,-+&(.�'&/011'/���23456���
�7
�89:;6�<��������=� ���#���>1��>(>>�1!/,�*�?46���� ����������@��� ���������A�������
������BCD6���
�7
��@#	
�A ������������B8EFG9D;6�H)!�H
�
����=������
�������
����
��I�����
���������������������J�������������������K�
��>L�������
���������
�
��������������� ����
�������������
������ ����<��������
����������M�����
����������������������
���������
���
	
��
��������
��������H
�
����=������
������N����
����������
���������� �
���������������
��������������
�������
���������������
����
������O�P+(P�
�
�����
������
����
����������������
��������
������
�������
��#����% �����������������������
��������#���������������������������*����������
�����Q��L(,����������<������
�
�����������  �������������=� ���#���L= ���������
���
�����N��������
��
����������������������
��������� ������
����
����������������
��������
��R����������������
���
�������������������������#�������������
��
������N���
��
���
���� ���������������<��
	��������
���������������
����
�������
��



���������	
������������������������������������
���������������������� �!"#���$%&����������'	�������'���	�(��)(*

+�,��-%%.(%/0�123�4����5��6����(��&�7����/����$%//�������
�8�����%����-��9��:%	��-��	�;&��"�		�&����<�
�
��%��9�%=��*%����-���=%����	�	�&�.��<��-��9��-��*�����������	��>����
%�����-��
���
�&����(���	%��
�*�&��(���-��������������(���%���	����9����%?�	���
������;	%*�*&��*�����:��%��
%����%%
�
���
�&����(��	�?��=�:%	����%&�
�:%��
���%���%����:%	=�	
.�"��*��&%%9�����-��@/��
�
�A%�����
�/�9����	�����/��(-����-��
��(&%��	�.�	��9�%����&&��-��(�;���&�B�
�(%����:%	��-��;	%>�(�����(����������
���%�*��=	������%::�
����%���;�	���&�%	�:�&&��/;��	/���6���&&��C��%��;	%*�*&���-%�&
�/�9����	���-����-���((%��������-�?��?�	�:��
��&&��-������/;��%���/�
���*%����-�$%&����$%�����6��
.���D%%9��&�9���-���-�?���E���
�
�
�	���%�������������(��������	��&&��-�	
��%�����%?�	����?�	����&�:��%:������	��:��%��9��;�F�G�����-%	����	/�����	�/����.��D%%9��&�9���-���/���-�?���%/������	����	����	��9����-��;%	�:%&�%��%�(%/���;�=��-��-�������=���-��
��?�	���.�@&�%�C�������;	%*�*&��*�����%�
��(	�*���-���(%;��%:��(��?������:%	��-��$��'�*��%�
�:&%%
�(%��	%&.����������	
�������������$%&����������'	�������'���	�(��)(*

+�,��-%%.(%/0����������
������������������H����!"#�����������)*9���,;�(�%&
��.(%/0�123�4�������6����(��&�7����/����$%//�������
�8�����%���I������<�=�&&��	���%����=�	��%�	�J�����%������<�9�%=�	��-���%=.�<���=��-����
���
�:����(��&������-��/�������%���-�	�
���:%	�-��:�	�����/�����=�&&.



�����������	
�������	�����������	���
	���	��������
���	��	����������
����������	���	�����	�������
�������������	�	������	���	�����������	�
�������	��
��������
��������
�������	��	��
�	��	�����	����� � ���������	���� � ���� ��!�	�������"������	��	#���
��
����	������	��#����������	�����������!�	��	��	�������	��������
���
	#����	�����$	�����$���	������	������������
���	$	��
������
���������	������	�	���������%���
�
��������#������	�������	���	��	#�	
	���������	��	���
���	�
�$	����	��
���	��������&
��	#����'��%��$������"�����	
	�������	�()�*�)��	�	�����	��%�����"	�����+���������������*��%����	���	�
�$	�,�	
�����������#�"	�'����%������	��	���������	����$$	��
��
�%����+������	������	�����������
�������$�����		�
����-	����		�.���	����/	�	����-���"	�����
����
���������"	���
�����0�1����2��3�4����
���5�3*3667*��8�3�'�993'�!	�	#���	��1���������������	��6�� �  ���*:�': *�0-�0�!���	��;��"�<�+��"=#��"����"���$>����	:��?��-	����		��?	�	���	�$����$$	��
�,�	
����
:� 4	�	���	�5����	��@������������	������ � �A��%
����
�����$#���
����	#�����	�		�� � ������ � ������
���	��	��������	�������@�
����B	��
A��	
����$�+	�
	�
	�������	�����������	#���
�����	������������"���	��	#���������	��������
���	����
��#��������	�������
��$�

���A4�
���	�C	#�	
	��������D	��	�����	����	�
�$	����	��
���	�C	#���A��E���
��	������
����$����	�	�4�����
���	�()*�)��	�	�����	�������
����	�
���	�A



���������	�
��	
������������	�������	������������	���
�	��������������
�������	��
��	
���������������������	�������	���� �
�
����������
��!	��
�������"������#��$�����%����	�������	�����	����	����&	����	��'����	������������(�����������)��������
������	
��	���%������*"�����	����+���	���	��#�����	
�������&�����������%��	������������		)���������	���
��'��	�(������	���)����������
������������������
������+�����
��	
�
���������
���	��������)�
���������
���
�����	
��#�������
������������������������#������	�����'���������	����#������	����#������	�������
����	
���������
�����,*����	��������
���	�#�	��
�	����������	��#�	
��-��		���	
��	�.����,"��$�/�%��	���%������� �
��0
%���
�������
�����1		)����)�����	�
���#	������	
�������#������
�������������,2,*���3��������4��#����	������)���	����)���
�����	���
���������
%��	
�
��	�,2,*����)�
��	���������������,5���������������	������������	���������
��	
�������	�#��)����������		�
	������,6���(����������7�����

�
��8�
�������
�����������1�
�����",����	��**��(���������������9�4�4������	
����������������+������������������	����#��
�������
�	����(�����	����#����		�
	���#	�������	�
������	�������
��	��������������7����	:���8�
������(��&	��������
�����������������	:�������
	����	����
�����������#��
����������������
���
���� ;�,2,,$,2,"�����������������������"<�����		���	
��	������	��	
�������
�	
��	��	������!�
��	�������)
	�����,2,2�3������ �
�
��������������������1		)����)����������
�
����
��������
+����	��,2,*�#������#�
	���
���	
��3��	��������������
���������%�#���	��9=42=��	���>�������:�����	��
���#���0��	����
)��	��
���	�#��)�	��������	:����	�����
�������������������	
��#	���	�
������������
����&���������?�&





